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STATE OF FLORIDA TO: n332 
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ms is just a "gentle remiadd' that on February 25,2002, Order No. PSC-02-0233-AS-73 
was issued, which accepted your proposal to pay a $100 settle". The Order stated that the 
$100 must be received witbh 14 clap o f  issuance of the Order (March 1 I*). Thc Order also 
states tlmt ifpaynrmt is not received by the due date, the company's certificate will be 
admini stra?ively cancelled. 

I redize payment is not yet due, but because there, is such a short twmround, I thought I 
would send you this '.'heads up." When you s a d  pay"$ please make Ewe that the name of 
the company is OR the check, along with the docket number. 

Let me know if you dave any questions. 

Thanks, Paula kler 
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501 Bath St. 
SantaBarbara, Ca. 93101 

November 29,2001 

Ms. Blanca Bay;, Director 
Division of the Commission 
Clerk & Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, F1. 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 0 1 1052-TI 

Dear Ms. Bay4 

o contact and conversation with Paula Isler and Barbara Bailey of the Florida Public 
ission, our company hereby proposes to settle the above-noted docket, scheduled for 

your October 22,200 1 acknowledgement of receipt of payment for RAF and penalty 
rges. We have amended our Florida Filings Register to prompt a timely filing of this 

.to propose a settlement in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100.00) to mitigate any fines 
ay be levied, and to estop any cancellation of our certificate. Additionally, we agree to waive 

objection to the administrative cancelIation of our certificate in the event we should fail to pay in 
accordance with this settlement proposal. 

We trust this proposal will meet with your approval and we await your acceptance and reply. 

vy*p e2tfully Submitted, 
\ 

(805) 884-6365 
(805) 884-6370 fax 
jsilveira@netloj k c o m  


